
         
 
ADDENDUM #3 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2016050-PW-B 
Mobile Office Trailer ITB 
 
DATE:  June 9, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Mobile Office Trailer ITB, is modified as follows: 
 
Attached and made part of this addendum is a drawing that depicts the City’s current trailer on-site and its floor 
elevation, as well as the new trailer’s approximate grade to floor elevation on each of the four (4) corners.  
Overall, floor elevation is approximately 4 to 4 ½ feet. 
 
Additional Questions & Answers 
1. Question:  Can a site plan with the location of the proposed 24x60 be made available to the bidders? 
 

Answer:  See the last page of this addendum for a rough sketch.  A floor plan of the requested trailer was 
also released with Addendum #1. 

 
2. Question:  Is the 24x60 going to be sitting on soil, asphalt or concrete? 
 
 Answer:  See Addendum #1. 
 
3. Question:  Are below grade foundation footings required? If not, are ABS pads acceptable? 
 
 Answer:  See Addendum #2. 
 
4. Question:  Is vented vinyl skirting acceptable? 
 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
5. Question:  Who is responsible for the utility connections? 
 
 Answer:  The City. 
 
6. Question:  Will temporary water and power be available onsite? 
 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
7. Question:  Who is responsible for the applying and securing the building permit? 
 
 Answer:  The City. 
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8. Question:  Are building permit fees applicable or will they be waived? 
 
 Answer:  The City will handle all permits and fees. 
 
9. Question:  Who is responsible for providing and installing the ADA ramp, deck and step access systems? 
 

Answer:  The City. 
 
10. Question:  Is carpet bar acceptable at floor mate line? 
 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
11. Question:  On the floor plan it does not show a shower however in the specification is mentions that a 
shower is required.  Please advise if the shower is required or not. 
 

Answer:  Shower is not required.  Please remove specification #43 from the specifications list 
(Attachment F) of the original ITB posting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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